
De : Magritte Olivier  
Envoyé : mercredi 27 mai 2020 9:30 
À : Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : RE: European Commission study on the EU Disability Card- request to participate 
 
Merci 
Manifestement, ils ont d’autres répondant que ceux qui viennent de chez nous… 
Et ils ne se tracassent plus pour leur différentes cohortes. 
Donc, je ne me tracasse plus non plus ! 
Olivier 
_______________________________ 
 
De : Laura Barin <lbarin@irvapp.it>  
Envoyé : mardi 26 mai 2020 14:59 
À : info-bdf <info@bdf.belgium.be> 
Cc : Sergiu Constantin Burlacu <sburlacu@irvapp.it>; GISELE MARLIERE <Gisele.Marliere@solidaris.be>; 
Pierre Gyselinck <pierre.gyselinck@skynet.be>; Marie Denninghaus <marie.denninghaus@edf-feph.org>; 
Duchenne Véronique <Veronique.Duchenne@minsoc.fed.be> 
Objet : Re: European Commission study on the EU Disability Card- request to participate 
 
Dear Mr. Magritte, 
 
you can send the survey link to as many cardholders as you can.  
Currently we have 38 answers from Belgium.  

Thanks again for your wonderful support! 

 

Best regards, 
 

Laura Barin 

_______________________________________ 
 
On Tue, May 26, 2020 at 2:31 PM info-bdf <info@bdf.belgium.be> wrote: 
Dear Ms. Barin   

Thank you for your reply and for the delay 
We are doing our best. Now, as I pointed out, we depend on our member organisations and they don't 
know who within their members are EDC holders... 

• Up to now, I sent the links to 29 persons 
• It appeared that 2 of them misunderstood EDC and "EU parking card" : it leaves 27 potential 

respondentsThe big problem is the "-30" groups : only one woman identified and no man... 
• Subgroup "women 30-50"  = too many potential respondent (7) 
• Subgroup "women +50" = too many potential respondent (8) 
• At the beginning I was planning to send links only to 5 by subgroup, but there was the risk 

that some would not answer: I have no means of control, even less of pressure! 

I'm asking my contacts to search for "-30"Have a nice day 
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Kind regards 

Olivier MAGRITTE 
0470 13 14 36 

Belgian Disability Forum asbl 

Finance Tower Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 50, boîte 150 
1000 Bruxelles - Belgique 

____________________________________ 

Op wo 20 mei 2020 om 18:05 schreef Laura Barin <lbarin@irvapp.it>: 
Dear Mr. Magritte, 
 
I write to inform you that after some internal consultation we have extended the deadline for the 
survey to May 31st.  
So far 16 cardholders from Belgium have answered our survey. 
I am glad the questionnaire is keyboard-readable as promised. For what concerns the French 
survey, it was carried out by someone native in French and involved in the Disability Card 
initiative.   
 
Thanks again for your collaboration, 
 
Laura Barin 
 
On Mon, May 18, 2020 at 9:35 AM info-bdf <info@bdf.belgium.be> wrote: 
Dear Madam Barin 
 
Thank you for your answer. I didn't work during this weekend so I'm answering you now. 
 
Your explanatory notes are welcome. Nevertheless, the Belgian Disability Forum asbl (BDF) are highly 
interested in the success of the EDC and have a good knowledge of the process in Belgium and at EU 
level as well. 
 
Our main concerns were the time constraints and respect of GDPR. Within this frame it was impossible 
to meet your request. 
 
Receiving no answer to our requests, we didn't insist on our member organisations anymore on 
searching for persons willing to answer. Still I could transfer the links to 14 persons whose coordinates 
were sent to me by 2 member organisations of the BDF (2 on 18). Three of the volunteers sent me back 
an e-mail saying that they did answer. 
 
Now that I have a short additional delay, I will contact the other organisations in order to have them 
identifying the needed profiles that are still missing. This process is not as easy as one could imagine, as 
our organisations are not aware of who among their members are EDC holders, evenmore who could 
enter in the missing profiles of your requested cohortes. 
 
We will do our best within the 7 extra days, as Thursday and Friday of this week are holidays in Belgium... 
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About the accessibility of the questionnaire, two respondents sent me a feedback : 

• one is a blind person. He faced no problem at all 
• one is the assistant of a person with slightly intellectual disability. She pointed out that the 

phrasing in French made it uneasy to explain (translation problems, maybe). Another thing: for 
some questions, the person would have liked to have a 'not applicable' option. For instance, she 
doesn't practice any sport activity and would have appreciated such an option for these 
questions... 

Kind regards 

Olivier Magritte 
+32 470 13 14 36 

Belgian Disability Forum asbl 

Finance Tower Boulevard du Jardin Botanique 50, boîte 150 
1000 Bruxelles - Belgique 

____________________________________ 

 
Op vr 15 mei 2020 om 17:57 schreef Laura Barin <lbarin@irvapp.it>: 
Dear Mr Magritte,  
 
we are sorry for our late reply, we're all in a very stressful and complicated situation these days. 
First of all, in the attached file "survey_introduction_NL_FR_DE", there are some useful explanatory lines 
we hope could help to explain why it's important to fill in the survey.  
For what concerns the accessibility of the survey platform, Google Form, the file 
"google_forms_vpat.pdf" has a detailed assessment of the platform's accessibility. To summarize it, for 
the basic question types, it is ok, but not when images and sound inputs are integrated. So, as long as 
there are only simple question types (single, multiple choice, open text), the survey is keyboard-
readable. 
Finally, we can certainly provide you with extra days to send out the invitations to the survey. Let's set 
the new deadline to May 26th.  
Thanks again for your collaboration in spreading this survey to help our study. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Laura Barin    
 
dr Laura Barin 
Research Fellow 
IRVAPP (Research Institute for the Evaluation of Public Policies) 
Bruno Kessler Foundation 
via Santa Croce 77 
38122 Trento, Italy 
e-mail: lbarin@irvapp.it 
phone: +39 0461/3142294 
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